Sandra T Davis

From: Jack P. Schley <jschley@pagescrantom.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 2:29 PM

To: Sandra T Davis; Brittney Thompson

Cc: b hayes; Rick Alibozek

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Hospital Authority; Declaring Board Seat as Vacant
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

To the Clerk of Council:

Ms. Davis, the Board of the Hospital Authority wishes to have the seat currently occupied by Ms. Cynthia Jordan
declared vacant so nominations may be submitted for consideration by council. Could you please take this before
Council to have Ms. Jordan’s seat declared vacant?

Thank you,

JACK P. SCHLEY | Page, Scrantom, Sprouse, Tucker & Ford, P.C.

Synovus Centre | 1111 Bay Avenue, 3rd Floor | Columbus, Georgia 31901 (Street)
P.O. Box 1199 | Columbus, Georgia 31902-1199 (Mailing)

Direct: 706-243-5614 | Main: 706-324-0251 | Fax: 706-243-0417
jschley@pagescrantom.com | www.psstf.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is attorney privileged and confidential information intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named. If the reader of the message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at (706) 324-0251 or reply email and delete this
message.

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Treasury Department best practices, we inform you that, unless otherwise expressly
indicated, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or any other
applicable tax law, or (i) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction, arrangement, or other matter.



Sandra T Davis

From: Jack P. Schley <jschley@pagescrantom.com>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 10:47 AM

To: Sandra T Davis; Brittney Thompson

Cc: b hayes; Rick Alibozek

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Hospital Authority; Declaring Board Seat as Vacant

Good morning,

The Board Minutes for 2024 reflect that Ms. Jordan had an unexcused absence at the January meeting. The February
Minutes will also reflected her unexcused absence. The Board Minutes for 2023 reflect her unexcused absence at the
meetings for the following months: May, June, July, August, September, and October. The Board does not meet in
November and December. Therefore, Mr. Jordan has been absent and unexcused from the last eight (8) meetings.
Before the February 2024 meeting, she expressed a desire to resign from the Board.

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
applicable tax law, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction, arrangement, or other matter.

From: Sandra T Davis <Davis.Sandra@columbusga.org>

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 10:02 AM

To: Jack P. Schley <jschley@pagescrantom.com>; Brittney Thompson <BrittneyThompson@columbusga.org>
Cc: b hayes <bhayes@hacga.com>; Rick Alibozek <ralibozek@hacga.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Hospital Authority; Declaring Board Seat as Vacant

Good Moming Jack,
Please advise of the meeting dates that Ms. Cynthia Jordan has missed with unexcused absences.

Thanks,



